

NIROSHA PONRAM

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- +91 9360624401
- nirosuganya8@gmail.com
- Vadapalani, Chennai

EDUCATION

2011 - 2015

PSNA
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
AND TECHNOLOGY

- B.Tech IT (Information Technology)

SKILLS

- HTML/CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- Angular JS
- PHP
- MySQL
- WordPress
- Social Media Marketing
- Web Hosting Management
- E-commerce

LANGUAGES

- English
- Tamil

PROFILE SUMMARY

A highly skilled and proficient WordPress developer with over nine years of professional experience in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation. Experienced in SEO and PPC campaign creation. Skilled in creating engaging and interactive websites. Dedicated to superior customer service at all levels from the first meeting with a client to the website maintenance after launch.

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Creative Studio | Anna Nagar, Chennai. 2022 | CURRENT
Senior Web Developer

- Prepare website proposals to present to clients, and provide technical support to clients. Developed several Websites with Bootstrap Framework and WordPress, HTML5, JavaScript, Angular JS and CSS3 Designed and developed more than 200 client websites with WordPress. Designed 30+ online stores using WooCommerce.

Figen | Ekkatuthangal, Chennai 2021 - 2022
Senior Web Developer | Web Hosting Management

- Developing WordPress themes, plugins, and extensions for the WordPress platform. Setup new WHM/CPanel hosting customers on Cloud Linux servers. Provided speedy, knowledgeable customer support to help customers build and maintain a successful web presence. Created new account. CPanel reset passwords and configured access for users Provided assistance on top level Domain Registration Renewal.

10x Ripple | Anna Nagar, Chennai 2020 - 2021
Senior Web Designer

- Developed several Websites with Bootstrap Framework and WordPress, HTML5, JavaScript, and CSS3 Designed and developed more than 20 client websites with WordPress.

7 Miles Per Second | Mogappair West, Chennai 2018 - 2020
Junior Web Designer | SEO

- Designed and developed dynamic web pages using HTML, CSS, and Javascript. Website Research (Responsive Check, URL Structure, Content Optimization, Heading Tag Check, Canonical Tag, 301 Redirection). OnPage Optimization, Off-page Optimization, Link Building, Back Link Submission.

Enpro Engineering | Anna Nagar, Chennai 2016 - 2018
Web Designer

- Started as the first web developer, growing to a team of 5. Worked with over 10+ small scale web based projects.